

COMMITTEE ON ELECTIONS
SENATE AMENDMENTS TO S.B. 1598
(Reference to printed bill)

- 1 Page 1, line 12, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
2 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
- 3 Line 14, after the period insert "IF MORE THAN ONE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
4 REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY REPRESENTED ON THE
5 BALLOT CHOOSES A REPRESENTATIVE TO REMAIN INSIDE THE SEVENTY-FIVE FOOT
6 LIMIT, A DRAW BY LOT SHALL DETERMINE WHICH UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
7 REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY REPRESENTED ON THE
8 BALLOT MAY HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE REMAIN."
- 9 Line 26, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
10 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
- 11 Page 2, line 9, strike "FOR"
- 12 Line 10, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~"; after "CANDIDATE" insert "AS PRESCRIBED BY
13 SUBSECTION A OF THIS SECTION"
- 14 Page 3, line 2, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
15 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
- 16 Line 5, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, UNITED
17 STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
- 18 Line 9, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, UNITED
19 STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE. IF MORE THAN ONE UNITED
20 STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH PARTY REPRESENTED ON
21 THE BALLOT CHOOSES AN EARLY BALLOT CHALLENGER, A DRAW BY LOT SHALL
22 DETERMINE WHICH UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH
23 POLITICAL PARTY REPRESENTED ON THE BALLOT MAY DESIGNATE AN EARLY BALLOT
24 CHALLENGER"
- 25 Line 41, strike "~~FEDERAL~~"; after "representatives" insert "APPOINTED PURSUANT
26 TO SUBSECTION C OF THIS SECTION"
- 27 Page 4, line 32, strike "~~FEDERAL OFFICE~~" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
28 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"

- 1 Page 4, line 36, after the period insert "IF MORE THAN ONE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
2 REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY REPRESENTED ON THE
3 BALLOT CHOOSES A REPRESENTATIVE, A DRAW BY LOT SHALL DETERMINE WHICH UNITED
4 STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY
5 REPRESENTED ON THE BALLOT MAY DESIGNATE A CHALLENGER."
6 Line 38, strike "FEDERAL OFFICE" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
7 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
8 Line 42, strike "FEDERAL OFFICE" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
9 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
10 Line 44, strike "FEDERAL OFFICE" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
11 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
12 Page 5, line 2, strike "FEDERAL"
13 Line 3, strike "OFFICE" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, UNITED STATES
14 SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE AS PRESCRIBED BY SUBSECTION A OF
15 THIS SECTION"
16 Line 5, strike "EACH" insert "ANY"
17 Page 10, line 40, strike "FEDERAL OFFICE" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
18 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
19 Line 41, strike "FEDERAL OFFICE" insert "PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES,
20 UNITED STATES SENATOR OR UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE"
21 Line 43, after the period insert "IF MORE THAN ONE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
22 REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY REPRESENTED ON THE
23 BALLOT CHOOSES A POLL OBSERVER, A DRAW BY LOT SHALL DETERMINE WHICH UNITED
24 STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CANDIDATE FROM EACH POLITICAL PARTY
25 REPRESENTED ON THE BALLOT MAY SEND AN OBSERVER."
26 Amend title to conform

1598ELEC.docx
02/10/2023
12:07 PM
C: CT